MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE
BOROUGH OF HAMBURG HELD ON SEPTEMBER 3, 2025 AT THE MUNICIPAL
BUILDING, 16 WALLKILL AVE., HAMBURG, NJ

R e L L R R R L L L R TR T N

CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Krasnomowitz called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL:

Mayor Krasnomowitz requested a roll call:

Present: Councilmember Burd Councilmember Endres
Councilmember Haig Councilmember Oehler
Councilmember Sena Mayor Krasnomowitz

Absent: Councilmember Law

Also Present: Attorney Clemack
Beth Martin, Acting Municipal Clerk
Jean Stephens, Deputy Clerk

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION:

Adequate notice of this meeting was provided to the public and the press January 12, 2025 by
delivering to the New Jersey Herald and the Sunday Herald and posting at the Municipal
Building a copy of the “Annual Notice of Meetings” pursuant the provisions of the “Open Public
Meetings Act”.

August 4, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion by Councilmember Haig, seconded by Councilmember Endres to approve the August 4,
2025 Regular Meeting Minutes. Oehler- Abstained. All in favor.

August 4, 2025 Executive Meeting Minutes
Motion by Councilmember Haig, seconded by Councilmember Endres to approve the August 4,
2025 Executive Meeting Minutes. Oehler- Abstained. All in favor.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

As there were no additions or deletions to the bills list, a motion to open the bills list to the
public was made by Councilmember Haig, seconded by Councilmember Endres. All were in
favor.

Upon hearing no comments or concerns, motion by Councilmember Haig, seconded by
Councilmember Oehler to close the bills list to the public. All were in favor.

Motion by Councilmember Haig, seconded by Councilmember Burd to approve the bills list as
presented. A roll call vote was taken. Councilmember Burd, YES, Councilmember Endres,

. YES, Councilmember Haig, YES, Councilmember Oehler, YES, Councilmember Sena, YES.

ORDINANCES:
None at this time.

RESOLUTIONS:
None at this time

Mayor and Council Minutes September 3, 2025



ATTORNEY HOUR:

MAYOR’S MINUTES:

Mayor Krasnomowitz stated that he was very pleased with Hamburg Day this year and thanked
everyone for their efforts in making the day such a success.

CONSENT MINUTES:

ALL MATTERS LISTED BELOW ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE IN NATURE AND WERE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION,
THERE WAS NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THE ITEMS. IF ANY DISCUSSION WAS DESIRED, THAT PARTICULAR ITEM
WAS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT MINUTES AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

Zoning Report: July 2025
Construction Report: July 2025
Treasurer Report: July 2025
Tax Report: July 2025
Police Report: August 2025
EMS Report: July 2025
Fire Report: --

OEM --

Court: July 2025
Board of Health: July 2025

Animal Control: -

Motion by Councilmember Oehler, seconded by Councilmember Burd to accept the Consent
Agenda as presented. All were in favor.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

COUNCILMEMBER BURD

Councilmember Burd reported he had received an email from the Hamburg School
Superintendent regarding an organization that partners with schools to paint messages and
images in the crosswalks. Mayor Krasnomowitz stated he thought this was a good idea and
asked what type of messages would be painted and at what cost. Councilmember Haig noted
they would only be able to paint near the school, not on the state roads. Mayor Krasnomowitz
also wanted to make sure the crosswalks would still be recognizable as such so that there would
not be confusion. Councilmember Burd was provided with a list of questions for the
Superintendent for more information regarding the project.

COUNCILMEMBER OEHLER

Councilmember Oehler stated she was also very happy with the success of Hamburg Day. She
noted a count of 855 attendees and over 45 vendors. She thanked Interim Recreation Secretary,
Jean Stephens, for her efforts in reaching out to vendors. Councilmember Oehler was also
pleased that the Scavenger Hunt was also very successful. The tent provided by the food
vendors for those eating was a great addition which they hope to repeat next year.

Councilmember Oehler noted that we need to advertise for a Recreation Secretary as Mrs.
Stephens is only interim until December. Council agreed that we should advertise the position
this month.

Mayor and Council Minutes September 3, 2025



COUNCILMEMBER ENDRES
Councilmember Endres noted there was little activity with Land Use this past month. One
property in need maintenance has been cleaned up and is now for sale.

COUNCILMEMBER LAW

COUNCILMEMBER HAIG

Councilmember Haig stated he, Police Chief Jason Tangorra and Beth Martin, Acting Municipal
Clerk had met with the NJ Dept of Transportation representatives about two weeks ago to walk
up Route 23. There were over 20 representatives from the NJDOT. Most had never seen the
area previously. They discussed problem areas and intersections. One of the main areas of
concern in the Borough was Oak Street and the possibility of placing a light there to prevent
accidents is being considered. Gingerbread Castle Road was another area of concern to due the
difficulty in making turns into and from the road. There was also concern about the lack of
sidewalks with the number of children walking to school. Councilmember Haig specifically
noted sidewalks that end abruptly, curbs that cannot possibly stop traffic and other issues that
need to be resolved. Councilmember Haig stated he was told this project could take up to four
years. He questioned if there was any way to move this forward faster and stated he will be
investigating that further.

Councilmember Haig confirmed a letter for the Hometown Heroes project would be going out
next week. He explained, once the information is returned, the Borough will have a better idea
of what can be done. He is hoping this project will be ready for next year.

Councilmember Haig noted that two commercial flagpoles will be installed in the area at the
center of town. He also spoke to the sign maker regarding addressing fading paint on the sign in
that area.

Councilmember Haig was also pleased to announce that we now have two EMS ambulances
serving the area and average response time is down to 7 minutes.

COUNCILMEMBER SENA

Councilmember Sena had a quote from Hoffman Equipment distributed to the mayor and
councilmembers. He noted we had applied for a grant for local recreation improvements and
were awarded $72,000. The Borough had applied for light towers for the sports complex and
improvements to the playground. The quote was for 3 light towers from Hoffman under the
Sourcewell contract for the amount of $42,642.96. Councilmember Sena stated the towers are
available now and come ready to use. When not in service the lights are mobile and will be
stored safely. Councilmember Sena noted we are ready to proceed with this purchase.
Remaining funds will still be available for future purchases.

Attorney Clemack offered the following resolution.

Resolution 2025-79 Authorizing Purchase of Light Towers for Borough Recreation Fields
Motion by Councilmember Sena, seconded by Councilmember Oehler to accept Resolution
2025-79 authorizing the purchase of 3 light towers from Hoffman Equipment at a total cost of
$42,642.96.

A roll call vote was taken. Councilmember Burd, YES, Councilmember Endres, YES,
Councilmember Haig, Abstain, Councilmember Oehler, YES, Councilmember Sena, YES.

Mayor and Council Minutes September 3, 2025



Councilmember Sena noted the first meeting to discuss the 2026 Municipal Budget will be held
October 6, 2025.

Councilmember Sena stated he was invited to join the Drug Alliance Opioid Settlement Finance
Committee and will be attending those meetings. The settlement funds programs for children
and other projects in the county.

Councilmember Sena reminded those present that the Borough Free Rabies Clinic will be held
Saturday, November 15, 2025 from 10am-12pm. He is pleased that we are doing it on a
Saturday so more residents will be able to have their pets vaccinated.

PUBLIC PORTION:

Mayor Krasnomowitz requested a motion to open the meeting to the public for any questions or
comments they might have with regard to the good and welfare with the Borough. Motion by
Councilmember Haig, seconded by Councilmember Oehler to open to the public. All in favor.

Resident Donna Raquet asked what was being planned to improve the safety of the Gingerbread
Castle Road/Rt. 23 intersection. Councilmember Haig stated the Borough can make suggestions
but the NJDOT will be making the final decision. He had suggested a temporary solution of a
mirror so drivers can see oncoming traffic.

Ms. Raquet then asked Councilmember Haig what could be done about the one lane bridge on
Gingerbread Castle Road. The bridge sticks out into the road. The striped safety tape is old and
no longer visible at night. She is concerned someone will hit the bridge. Mayor Krasnomowitz
noted that it is a county bridge. Councilmember Haig stated the road was municipal and while
they could not do anything to the bridge, they might be able to paint reflective markers on the
road to let drivers know how to proceed safely.

Ms. Raquet wanted to know what was being done about the fire wreckage by the Gingerbread
Castle. Mayor Krasnomowitz explained that it was an EPA issue. The property owner has not
been responsive to either the State or Federal government to get it resolved. Councilmember
Haig stated while we are aware of the issue and the council agrees with her concerns; it is in the
hands of the EPA. Attorney Clemack stated it is the EPA’s responsibility as it is under Federal
and State jurisdiction. Mayor Krasnomowitz also noted that it was the property owner’s
responsibility and should be cleaned up at their expense not the Borough’s. Ms. Raquet
requested contact information for the EPA. Mayor Krasnomowitz asked Acting Municipal
Clerk, Beth Martin provide her with the requested information after the meeting.

Resident Cathy Defrino asked if the Borough could arrange a bulk pickup maybe once or twice a
year. Mayor Krasnomowitz stated it had been discussed when we went to a shared service with
Hardyston for recycling but they were not interested. Borough residents also pay for their own
garbage pickup and did not want municipal pickup as many just drive to the dump. He stated we
have been unable to find a contractor for bulk pickup as most are tied to garbage or recycling
pickup contracts.

Resident Jeff Carroll stated he enjoyed Hamburg Day and asked if the bull riding machine could
come back. Mayor Krasnomowitz replied that as it was an insurance issue it would not be
returning.

Mr. Carroll then asked the Borough to address the deteriorating state of the pump house in his

Mayor and Council Minutes September 3, 2025



neighborhood. Councilmember Haig stated he would investigate and discuss repairs with the
DPW. Mayor Krasnomowitz asked Mr. Carroll to consider becoming a member of the BPW
board. Attorney Clemack noted that the developer has asked to be released from their
performance bond. He requested a punch list of items that still need to be addressed. Mr. Carroll
stated he also had a list. Councilmember Haig requested a copy Mr. Carroll’s list. Attorney
Clemack assured Mr. Carroll that they would not be released from their bond unless the items on
the Borough’s list were properly completed per the Borough Engineer.

Resident James Clarke voiced concerns about the historic stone building across from the
Gingerbread Castle. He noted a front tower had been removed and the remaining wall is part of
the historic building. Mayor Krasnomowitz and Councilmember Haig stated this was the reason
the project was stopped. The property owner was not following protocols. It was only supposed
to be a partial demo. Mr. Clarke asked why it was in such disrepair. Mayor Krasnomowitz
stated that it is privately owned even though designated historic by the Borough. It is the
responsibility of the owner to maintain the property. He noted the best we could do currently is
to protect what is there from demolition. The owner has not responded to the Borough regarding
the property.

Mr. Clarke stated he had heard that toxic material was burning during the recent fire on
Gingerbread Castle Road. Councilmember Haig noted Picatinny Arsenal was testing as the fire
was being fought and no contaminants were detected.

Resident Katherine Herrara wanted to know if on the day of that fire the school was closed.
Mayor Krasnomowitz stated he did not believe so. Ms. Arxer asked if at the time contaminants
were in the air shouldn’t the school have closed. Councilmember Haig noted that every fire has
some degree of contaminants when burning but the water used to put out the fire was tested and
there were no contaminants.

Hearing no further comments from the public, motion by Councilmember Oehler, seconded by
Councilmember Haig to close the meeting to the public. All in favor.

CORRESPONDENCE (Parenthesis indicate correspondence already copied and the date it
was copied to Council)

Elizabethtown Gas Notice of Public Hearing RE: Service and Incentive Rates (8/4/2025)
Elizabethtown Gas Notice of Filing and Public Hearing RE: Rate Adjustment (8/4/2025)
SC Div. of Health August 2025 Newsletter

SC Board of County Commissioners Resolution Amendment RE: County Roads
(8/4/2025)

Highlands Council Update July 2025 (8/11/2025)

Statewide Insurance Fund Social Media Risk Control Bulletin (8/14/2025)

SC Water Quality Management PAC Minutes 7/10/2025 (8/18/2025)

JCP&L Notice of Public Hearing on 9-3-25 (8/19/25)

9. SC Public Health Nursing Fall Flu Clinics (8/25/2025)

10. NJ Dept of Health - Advisory - Legionnaires Atlantic City (8/25/2025)

11. JCP&L Notice of Public Hearing RE: Basic Generation Service 9/9/2025 (8/25/2025)
12. NJ Dept of Health Influenza Resource List (8-26-2025)

13. NJ Dept of Health Campaign Resources (8-26-2025)

BN

b B o

Mayor and Council Minutes September 3, 2025



ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Councilmember Oehler, seconded by Councilmember Haig to adjourn the meeting.

All in favor

Date Approved lDl (o IZOZ@
Date Released | D{ 1 ll@,6

éﬂ\%&ﬂf\ BN
Beth Martin
Acting Municipal Clerk

Submitted by Jean Stephens, Deputy Clerk

Mayor and Council Minutes

September 3, 2025



